City of La Crosse Engineering
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601-3396
Phone (608) 789-7505
Fax (608) 789-8184

05/02/2024

PROJECT: Rose Street & St. James Street Streetscape & Reconstruction

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council of the City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The following bid was received for the Rose Street & St. James Street Streetscape &
Reconstruction project:

Chippewa Concrete Services $ 575,876.33
Fowler & Hammer, Inc. $ 628,460.77
Pember Companies, Inc. $686,710.75

The Director of Engineering & Public Works recommends awarding the bid for the Rose Street
& St. James Street Streetscape & Reconstruction project to Chippewa Concrete Services
in the amount of $ 575,876.33,

Sincerely,

Matthew Gallager
Director of Engineering & Public Works

MG:mh



